
From: Michael Harrison
To: Sandstrom, Dennis
Cc: Pressentin, Anne
Subject: RE: Help!
Date: Thursday, November 17, 2011 1:17:06 PM

Thank you sooo much!
 

From: Sandstrom, Dennis [mailto:sandstromd@columbiarivercrossing.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 1:15 PM
To: Michael Harrison
Cc: Pressentin, Anne
Subject: RE: Help!
 
Hi Michael,
 
Below is the CRC Final EIS notification summary.
 
Public notification of availability of the Final EIS included the following:

·       Letter sent to all property owners whose property was identified in the Final EIS as being
potentially impacted by the project

·       Postcard or email sent to all who commented on the Draft EIS
·       Postcard sent to all mailing addresses within the Bridge Influence Area and on the project

mailing list
·       Email sent to all people on the project eUpdate list
·       Email sent to all Oregon and Washington state legislators and federal representatives
·       Press release sent to local media, and briefed media reporters at event
·       Project website announcement
·       Legal notices in the Columbian, Oregonian, Federal Register and SEPA
·       Four drop-in information sessions held within the project area

The Final EIS was distributed to agencies, tribes, libraries and community centers. A copy of the
Executive Summary (which included a DVD of the complete Final EIS and technical reports) was
distributed to current and former members of project advisory groups, community organizations
and anyone who requested a copy. The Final EIS was also available online at the project website,
www.ColumbiaRiverCrossing.org.
 
Let me know if you would like anything added or amended.
 
Thanks!
 
Dennis
 
 
 

From: Michael Harrison [mailto:MHarrison@parametrix.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 10:10 AM
To: Pressentin, Anne; Sandstrom, Dennis
Subject: Help!

mailto:MHarrison@parametrix.com
mailto:sandstromd@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:pressentina@columbiarivercrossing.com
http://www.columbiarivercrossing.org/
mailto:[mailto:MHarrison@parametrix.com]


 
Hello,
 
Below is text from a different FEIS project – could someone from EI edit this text so it reflects our
project? I need to drop it into the ROD which is due at midnight tonight… If you can’t, I understand
(we’re all busy I’m sure), but please let me know either way.
 
Public notification of availability of the Final EIS included the following:
• Tribal and agency briefings about the Final EIS
• Project Web site announcement
• Press release to local media along with a media briefing event
• Legal notices in Seattle Times, Federal Register and SEPA Register
The Final EIS was distributed to agencies, tribes, and libraries, and a copy of the Executive Summary
(which includes a DVD of the complete Final EIS and technical reports) was distributed to members
of the public who commented on the Draft EIS. The Final EIS was also available online at the project
Web site, http://www.wsdot.wa.gov/projects/viaduct.
 
 

Parametrix
inspired people . inspired solutions . making a difference

Michael P. Harrison
Community Building Division
phone: 503.416.6110
fax: 503.233.4825
cell: 503.381.8539
mharrison@parametrix.com
 

þ Before printing, please think green.
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